
Jia Yuan USA Co., Inc.
801 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 1800 

Los Angeles, CA 90017

May 7,2018

VIA E-MAIL AND MAIL

Hon. Jose Huizar and Members 
of the Los Angeles City Council 
Los Angeles City Hall 
200 N. Spring Street, Ste. 465 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
Attn: Shawn Kuk 
shawn.kuk@lacity.org

Rc: 1020 S. Figueroa Street
Application Withdrawal for Sign District

Dear Hon. Huizar,

We respectfully withdraw our application for a Supplemental Use District to permit the Figueroa 
and Olympic South Sign District for the project located at 1020 S. Figueroa Street. (Council No. 
17-1009-S2, CPC-2015-1158-SN-TDR-MCUP-CUX-SPR) The other entitlements for the project 
remain active.

Sincerely,

JIA YUAN USA CO., INC.

Bv:■C
Name: Mason Situ 
Title: general Manager

cc: (via e-mail)

Luci Ibarra, Assistant City Planner, luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org
Laura Cadogan Hurd, Assistant City Attorney, laura.cadogan@lacity.org
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